IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 050CT -3 PH L 22
- FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

| ED A T D I
CL[IE'.I\'I‘I'_;."---“ i U0

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY )’
COMMISSION, )
) . .
PlainufTf, )y -~CIV 04-1118 JP/WPL -
) :
V. )

_ SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT
DHL Express (USA), Inc., f/k/a Airborne Express, Inc.,
and Air One Transport Group, Inc., and

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Air One Transport of New Mexico, L.L.C. o

Defendants,

and

DEBRA ST\&ITH, N
PlaintifT in
Intervention,

V.
DHL Express (USA) Inc., and Air One Transport - .

Group, Inc., d/b/a Air One Transport of New Mexico
LLC and Air One Transport o New Mexico, LLC,

Defendants.

Comes now, Plaintift, thc Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and pursuant to the
Initial Pre-trial Report, the Court’s ruling that Plaintiff could have until October 3, 2005 to amend

(Docket Entry 66, Clerk's Minutes of September 13. 2005) and Rule 15 of the Federal Rules of



Civil Procedure and hereby amends its Complaint and First Amended Complaint as follows:

NATURF. OF TIE ACTION

This is an action under Title_VlI of' thc Civ-il Rights Act of 1 9§4, as amended and Title | of
the Civil Rigins Act of 1991 10 correct unlawful cn.lﬁ___l});}n-wn.l practices on the basis of-sex and
retaliation, and to provide appropriate relief to Debra g‘;;ﬁlh, who was adversely E;I"fected by such
practices during her employment with Airborne Explrc'-;"ss. Inc., (CAirbome™). The Commission
alleges that Debra Smith was subjected to unwelcome sie;:};al comment-s and conduct by employees
of Defendants Airbome and the Air One Defendants, ;;'vhich created a hostile worl;' enviro:_ment
because ofhcr-sex, female. The Commission further alleges lhul_ D_;f'endanls Air One Transport
Group, Inc., and Air One Transport of New Mexico,:L.L.C. (“Air One”), as a third partly, an
employer and an integrated-enterprise subject to Title VII; unlawfully interfered with M's. Smith’s
employment by creaiing a ho;li le work environment, whi-c._h adversely affected lhelen-ns, conditions
and privileges of Smith’s employment with her employer, _Dcfcndant Airborne. The Commission

also alleges Defendant Airborne subjected Ms. Smith lo rctaliatory discipline and failed to promote

her because she opposed the unlawful employment practices of theDefendants.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. “Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pur'Sl;anl 1028 U.S.C.. §§451, 1-33-1., 1337,1343 .
and 1345. This action is authqrizcd and instituted pursu_ﬁ.nl 1o Scction 706(f)(1) and (3) ofTitlc:: Vll
ol the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 42 U.S.C:'. §2000e-5 (N(1) and(3) ("Title VII") and
Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. §1981a. |

2 The employme::nl practices alleged to.be unlawful were committed within the



jurnisdiction of the United States District Court for the District of New Mexico.
PARTIES
3. | Plaintifl l',..the Equal Employmeﬂ Opportunity C;o_mmis_sion (the "Commission"), is
the agency of the United States of America charged-\;v_ith the administration, interpretation and
enforcement of Title VII, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Scction 706(f)(1) and
(3) of Title VIL 42 U.S.C. §2000c-5(f)(1} and (3).
4, Atall rcicvunt times, Defendant Airbomo_s has c;c;'ntinuously been doing-business in
the State of New Mexico, including the City ofAlbuqu;rque. .md has continuously had at least 15
employees. |
5. At all rclevant times, Defendant Airborme has continuously been and is now an
employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 701(b), (g) and
{(h) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §2000c-(b), (g) and _(h).
6.  Atall relevant times, Defendant, DHL Express ([jSA_). Inc., a Delaware Corporation
("DHL") has:
a) continuously had at least 15 employces; '
b) continuously been and is now an employér enga_s;;cd in an industry affecting
06n1111erce within the meuning‘of'—Seclidg 701(b), (g)and (h) of Title VI l, 42
U.S.C. §2000e-(b). (g) and (h); and -
c) merged its busincss operations wit_h the operations of Defendant Airborne and

is therefore, for purposes of this lawsuit a successor corporation who is or

may be liable in this action.



7. At all 1.'.clcvant times, Deﬁ.:ndzmts A1r ‘Onc ﬁ_"rﬁnsporl .Group, Inc. and Air One
Transport of New Mexico, L.L.C., have continuously t'>ccn dé)ing business in the State of New
Mecxico, includi.ng the City of Albuquerque, and hu"v'.e continuously had at teast 15 employees.

8. . At all relevant times, Defendants Air One 'l‘-ra-i'nsport Group,. Inc. and Air Onc
Transport of New Mexico, L.L.C.. have contil_luously--.bccn and_ .urc now an cmployer engaged in an
industry affecting commc.rce within the meaning of Section 7(I)1(b'), () and (h) of Title VII, 42
U.S.C. §2000¢c-(b), (g} Ell.ld (h).

9, At all relevart times, Defendants _Air One 'l"l:al1slaoﬁ Group, Inc., Air One New
Mexico, L.L.C., and Ha;gar Enterprises, Inc., and otlicr rclatcgi- cntitics have been and arc now an
intcgrated cntcx:prisc with over 800 employcces. This il_)tqgratc_d.“crnlcrprisc is liable for the violations
of Title VII b); the Air Onc Defendants as sct forth in this con'l.plaint.

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS -

10. More than thirt'y days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Debra Smith filed charges
with the Commission alle.ging violations of Title VII hy Defend:-.l..ﬁls. All conditions prececllenl 16 the
institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.

11. At all relevant times, and under a conllll'aclua] qgreemem between Defendants, Air
Onc employees were assigned Lo work at the Defendant Airborne’s Albuquerque facility, the facility
where Smith worked. )
12. Sincc at least November 2001, De-f't;,'ndant. AirbOrnc has engaged in unlawful

employment practices at its Albuguerque, New Mexico facility in violation of Scction 703(a) of

Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§2000e-2(a) becausc of sex. These practices includc:



a) _' the harassment of Debra Smith because ol her sex, female. which created a
hc;stilc work cnvironment; and

b) the failurc to take immediate and appropriate corrective action.

13. As described bzlow, since at least November 2001, Defendants Air Onc Transport
Group, Inc., and Air One Transport of New Mexico, L._L.C;,;'have engaged in unlawful employment
practiccs at Airborne’s Albuquerque, New Mcxico j'uci]ity in-_\_'iolz-ltion ofScction 703(a)of Title VII.
42 U.5.C. §§2000e-2(a) by creating a hostile \.vork cnviron.n;ent for Ms. Smith becausc of her sex,
female, which interfered with Smith’s cmployfnenfopﬁorlﬁ;iiliés and adversely affected the terms,
conditions and privileges of Smith’s employment with Defendant Airborne. These unlawful
employment practices include:

@) interference with Debra Smi:lh’.s.emplﬂog,qnem opportunities wilh her employer
by sub:ccting her to ol't'cns._i-vc comments and conduct because of her sex,
female; and

b) interf'erzence with Debra Smith's émploymcnt opportunitics with her cmployer
by Défendant Air One’s failure {o take immediate and appropriate corrective
action. |

14, Since at least November 2002, Defe-!_ldal?l A_i rb(;rne has cngz.lged.. n -unla\'.«.' fu].
rcla'liulory employment practices at its Albuguerquc, N;:\Q'_Mcxico facility in violation of Scction
704(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§2000e-3(a). These rélaiiél_bry practices include:

a) subjecting Debra Smith to ciisc:'iplinary action and adverse terms, conditions

and pf'i\fi]eges of employment e.lﬂer she cxpressed opposition to and made

complaints about unlawful cmpioymenl practices; and



b) failing to promote Debra Smith on or about February 2003 because she
- opposcd the unlawful ecmployment practices to which she was subjected.

15. . The effect of tl'lle practices complained of in paragraphs 12 - 13 at.>ovc has been to
deprive Debra Smith of equal employmcnl-opporlunilics -_and o'lhc_n\-'isc adverscly affeet th«;,ir status
as employees because of her sex, female.

16. The cffect of the practices complainecj of in paragraph 14 above has been to deprive
Debra Smith of equal c-:rﬁplo;}mcnl opportunitics a:nd o_thcrx\ii-‘sc adversely afféct hen status as an
cmployce bccaus;:_ of her opposition o unlawful em?giloyt;lent practiccs.

17. . The unlawful cmployment practices c:0|11p-l;1illéd ofinparagraphs 12. 13 and 14 above
were intenlioﬁal. |

18. The unlawful employment practices -cb_mp]aine'd ofinparagraphs 12, 1 3and 14above
were done with malice and/or reckless indi ffcrcncc_.t.o the fcdcrzilly pr.otcctcd rights of Debra Smith.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Whercfore, the Commn:ission respectfully réquesls that this Court:

A. . Granta -permzmcm injunction enjoining'.Dcfbt_;.c.lants_ DHL, Airborne and Air One,
their officers, succcssoi‘s, assigns and all persons in activig concert or participation with them, from
engaging in harassment of er;p]oyccs becausc of sex- and_any other employment practice which
discriminates on the basis of sex.

B.  Grantapermancnt injunction cnjoining Deféndants DHL and Airborne, their officers,
successors, assigns and all pefsons in active concert or parlicipation with i, from engaging in aﬁy
cmployment practice which‘ndiscriminalcs or rcla]iulc_-s against any individual becausc of ihc

individual’s opposition to perceived unlawful employment practices and/or because the individual



filed a charge, testificd, assisted. or participated in a-ln investigation or proceeding under Title VII.

C. Order Defendants DHL, Airborne and Ail:_ One to institute and carry out policies,
practices and programs which provide equal employment dﬁportunitics_for women and for those who
opposc perceived unliwful employment practices and/or file char'.gcs, testify, assist or participate in
an investigation or proceeding under Title VIL, and which cradical;’-: the effects ol1ts past and present
unlaw ful employment practiccs.

D. IOrder-Defcndants DHL and Airborne to-'r-n.akc wholc Dcbra Smith by providing
appropriate back pay with prejudgment interest, in ambﬁnls lo.be determincd at trial, and other
aftfirmative rel-ief'necessary to eradicate the cffects of its u;;‘.lawﬁ;] employment practiccs, incldding
but not limited to rightful place promotion of Dcbra Smith or _;”rcl)m pay in lieu of rightful p.'lace

a

promotion or placement.

E. Order Defendants DHL, Airborn;e .:.-lnd.A-élf- One to make whole Dcbra Smith by
providing compensation for past and futurc pecuniafy lossc'é_gcsultin g from the unlaw{ul employ:__l-l_cnl
practices described in paragraphs 12,13 and 14 abpvc, in..:imounls io be determined at trial.. |

F. .Order Defendants DHL., Airborne and Ai_r One to make wholc Debra Smith by
providing com-pensalic.m for past and future non pecuniary loéscs resulting .from the unla_wful
practices complained of in paragraphs 12, 13 and 14 above, inchi_d_ing but not limited to, emotionai-
pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental anguish, hum_iliatioﬁ', loss_pf cnjoyﬁwnl oflife, and other non
pecuniary losses, in amounts to be determined at trial. ..

G. Order Defendants DHL, Airborne and Air Qne to pay Dcbra Smith punitive damages
for its malicious and/or reckless conduct described in parggraphs 12, 13 and 14 above, in amounts

to be determined at trial.



H. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public
interest.
L. Award the Commission its costs in this action,

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its First Amended
Con1plainF. o
DATED this 3rd day of October 2005
Respectfully submitied.

JAMES L. LEE
Deputy General Counsel

. GWENDOL_YN YOUNG REAMS‘;
Associate General Counsel

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION

1801 L Strect, NW

Washington, D.C. 20507

MARY JO O'NEILL
Regional Attorncy

C. EMANUEL SMITH
Supervisory Trial Atlomey

- EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION
Phoenix District Officc
3300 N. Central Avc.
Suite 690
Phoenix, Arizona 85012



LORETTA MEDINA-
Scnior Trial Atlorney

VERONICA A. MOLINA
Trial Attorney

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION

Albuquerque District Office

505 Marquette NW, Suite 900

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

(505) 248-5230

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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